NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Kentucky Shakespeare Festival/ Shakespeare in the Park J

Executive Summary of Request:

Shakespeare in the Park is a touring performance play free for the community. Kentucky Shakespeare will be
performing Romeo and Juliet, an 80 minute, 7 actors play, in parks throughout Louisville. ‘

The cost is $2,000 per park which pays for performance fees for 7 cast members, education direction, sound
technician, costumers, director, partial rehearsal cost.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [1 Yes No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? ] Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [1Yes [A No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

s 2,800 /-2 920/

Amount Date

b
District #

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Councilman David James is a member of the K'Y Shakespeare Board of Directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
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Applicant/Program:

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Y (i (B 42000, 2////54

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
ﬂé;é @&x«y F &4@ Q000.co 2-Z-14
District # @duncil Member Signature Amount Date
AN
d Wl W 100400 2 /)it
District # Council Member'Signature Amount Datd [
7
N q g o~ .
AT GA S zocw  zhly
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
& Mkt Ja
v #
10 Bl Ml B0 g/a]it
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
5 MBS 2800 B3y
. 7y / ‘ é’
District # Council Membér Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
2|Page

Effective Februvary 2014




District #

District #

District #

District #

District #

District #

District #

J|Page
Effective

Council Member Signature

Council Member Signature

Council Member Signature

Council Member Signature

Council Member Signature

Council Member Signature

Council Member Signature

February 2814

Amount

Amount

Amount

Amount

Amount

Amount

Amount

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date




NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Kentucky Shakespeare Festival, Inc.

included (if required by the orgamzation)‘7

Program Name: Shakespeare In The Park Request Amount: $22,500  Yes/No/NA
Request form Is the NDF request form srgned by all Council Member(s) approprlating ﬁ).nding? Yes
; Request form Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount? yes
' Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relatlonships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the
- cover sheet? yes
‘ Applicatlon Page 1: Has prior Metro funds commltted/granted been disclosed? yes
Application Page 1 Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? yes
Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included? no
, Appllcatlon Pages 3-5: Isthe proposed pubhc purpose of the program well-documented? | yes
| Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent? yes
- Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
- project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for .
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other yes
. expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses?
Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included? no
Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County? yes
Capltal PrOJect(s) request Is the cost estlmate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included? | yes
- Good Standmg Is the entity in good standmg with: '
e Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization
e Louisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports yes
e Internal Revenue Service — most recent Form 990 included
Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a o
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district? a
- Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS wa
Determination letter not required Form 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is)
i Operatmg Requests Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operatmg budget" no
IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4 6, 19 1120-H mcluded‘? yes
Operating Budget: Is the orgamzatlon s current fiscal year operating budget included? yes
- Ordinance Required: Isthe amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one o
project/program within an organization in this fiscal year.
Board Members: Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) mcluded‘? yes
Staff Is a hst of the highest pald staff mcluded with their expected annual personnel costs" yes
Annual Audlt Is the most recent annual audit (if requlred by organization) included? yes
Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease 1ncluded‘7 n/a
' Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporatlon of the organization included? yes
IRS Form W-9: [s the IRS Form W 9 1ncluded'7 j yes
 Evaluation Forms Are the evaluatlon forms (1f program part1c1pants are glven evaluation forms) mcluded? . n/a
 Affirmative Action Affirmative Actlon/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement wa

Prepared by: e«% fj{{ Lo CU[{{ ~2y ' Date:

Effective October 2013




Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
(as listed on: hittp://www.sos.ky.qov/business/records)

Kentucky Shakespeare Festival, Inc.

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 929 VVeSt Broadway, bune 401 Lou:swlle KY 40202 T
website: WWW.Kyshakespeare.com ,

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training:

Applicant Contact: | Matt Wallace Title: Producing Artistic Director

Phone: 502-574-9900 Emall: matt@kyshakespeare.corr

Financial Contact: | Matt Wallace Title: Producing Artistic Director

Phones 502-574-9900 Emall: matt@kyshakespeare.corr
Aatt Wallace, Producing Arfistic Dir.
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Total Request: ($)

FQO’SOO ] Total Metro Award {this program) in previous year: ($) 121,000“”

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[} Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
@ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[J Capital Pro;ect of the organization (equnpment furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

capital expense

MBIRS Exempt Status Determination Letter
Current Year Projected Budget

List of Board of Directors {include term & term limits
Current financial statement

Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H
Articles of Incorporation

[] cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

[[] signed tease if rent costs are being requestad
IRS Form W9
[ Evaluation forms if used In the proposed program
Annual audit (if required by organization)

[:] Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
Staff including the 3 highest paid staff

_sheet if necessary.

50urce* '

.~ [Metro EAF Grant

NDF Central Park - Dist, 6

! Amount'(

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/br received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

b

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [ Yes [JNo
| Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [l Yes [JNo
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Grounded in the works of Shakespeare, we enrich our community by presenting
accessible, professional theatre experiences that educate, inspire and entertain people
of all ages.

Kentucky Shakespeare, designated as the Official Shakespeare Company of the
Commonwealth of Kentucky, is a non-profit, professional theatre company founded in
1949 and incorporated in 1963. It is our mission to enhance community life through
accessible, professional theatre experiences that educate, inspire and entertain people
of all ages.

Kentucky Shakespeare is the oldest free Shakespeare festival in the country and served
25,000 audience members in Central Park in 2015.

Kentucky Shakespeare travels the state presenting education outreach programs for
youth serving over 50,000 students per year as the largest in-state touring arts provider
in Kentucky.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

KY Shakespeare touring Shakespeare in the Parks ROMEO AND JULIET, 80-minute, 7-
actor touring play, presented free in community parks.

The first performance of the tour will be April 9th at Iroquois Park and the final
performance will be May 15th at Petersburg Park.

We have verbal committments from the Council Members to sponsor in their districts and
we have reserved the dates and times on our touring calendar.

The script has been finalized, the production has been cast, and designers secured.
Reherasals begin February 15.

See attached breakdown of Council Members, amounts, parks, dates, and showtimes.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

The cost is $2,000 per park performance which pays for the performance fees for cast of
7 professional actors, education direction, sound technician, costumer, director, and
partial rehearsal cost.

Kentucky Shakespeare will secure alternate rain spaces in advance so the performance
can happen rain or shine.

Kentucky Shakespeare will separately cover the cost of advertising and park permits,
and seating and trash can rentals as needed.

Please note for the Story Avenue performance, the cost is listed as $1 ,000 because the
company White Clay Consulting is splitting the cost. The Locust Grove performance is
$500 less because it's not in a public park, so fees will be less.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Not applicable. This event is not a fundraiser. It's a free, community event open to
everyone.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[] Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):

v' Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

v Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

[0 The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v' If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

This free arts, entertainment event will encourage families throughout the city to
experience the arts together. As there is no charge for the event, all community
members will have the opportunity to attend and experience this unigque community
service and event in their neighborhood park.

To measure attendance, gage participation and demographics, Kentucky Shakespeare
will have a voluntarily survey for participants/attendees to assess the event,
demographics, and their experience. The data will be compiled and used to build
Kentucky Shakespeare and improve future events and outreach activities.

Engagement in the arts and exposure to the arts have proven to encourage tolerance,
safe emotional discharge, empathy, and improved self-esteem. The event will aid in
strengthening family and community bonds, welcoming them to this positive event in the
park. The targeted population is all members of the districts. As the programs are
presented free of charge, there is no cost barrier.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Kentucky Shakespeare has been working with Louisville Metro Parks to take this historic
step and branch out into multiple Metro Parks.

We experienced an unprecedented level of community collaboration last season. Each
of our 56 performances featured a different community group performing a pre-show
before the main stage performance. These groups included Down Syndrome of
Louisville, the Kentucky Governor’s School for the Arts, dance studios, choral groups,
bands, comedians, and improvisation groups. We also welcomed cultural partner
Walden Theatre to present their own production on our stage, in addition to Le
Petomane Theatre, Shoestring Productions, and Savage Rose Classical Theatre
Company.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD R

EALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

NEEDED FROM METRO

A: Personnel Costs including Benefits 20,500 9,775 40,275
B: Rent/Utilities i
C: Office Supplies 2,200 2,200 \
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)
G: Professional Service Contracts |
H: Program Materlals 12,700 12,700
I: Community Events & Festlvals (Attach Detail List}
J: Small Equipment
Capital Equipment
L: Other Expenses {Attach Detail List) ,
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDs | 20,500 | 34,675 55,175
Lot o ot 37 4 |61 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

L

R

United Way
1 Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) 14,675
! Fees Collected from Program Participants
Other (please specify) Gheens Foundation 20,000
Yotat Hovestie for Columns 2 341675

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2*

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Volunteers - 48 hours $348 Min. Wage
AU hre gt {Deé‘gm\

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item. g“g .
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 09/1

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO YES [

If YES, please explain:
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization cert nd assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

Councilman David James is a member of the KY Shakespeare Board of Directors

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certificat

accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. 1 further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

i

Matt Wallace
Extension: Email: |Matt@kyshakespeare.com

[502-574-9900

1

Phone:
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g’ IRS Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

014000

P.0. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 0752857510

"t Cincinnati OH 45201 14 LTR 4168C 0
201312 67
00021617

BODC: TE

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC
323 W BROADWAY STE 401
LOUISVILLE KY 40202~2476

Employver Identification Number:
Person to Contact: TAX EXEMPT & GOVERNMENT

Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to your Nov. 05, 2014, request for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that you were recognized as exempt under
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
letter issued in JULY 1965,

Qur records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) 5089(a)(1) and 170C(b) (1) CAYC(vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for your use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements., Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code
provides  that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website
beginning in early 2011,




0752857510
14 LTR 4168C ]
00021618

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC
323 W BROADWAY STE 401
LOUISVILLE KY 40202-2476

If vou have any questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely vours,

g 0

e O ey

Kim D, Bailey :
Operations Manager, AM Operations 3
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Kentucky Shakespeare 2015-2016 Budget

INCOME

CONTRIBUTED INCOME

Corporate
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Corporate
Foundation
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Foundation
Government
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Government
Individuals
Barreling
Board

Patrons - Restricted
Patron - Unrestricted
Total Individuals

BUDGET

$5,000
$45,000
$50,000

$60,000
$180,000
$240,000

$80,000
$10,000
$90,000

$48,000
$25,000
$20,000
$80,000
$173.000

EARNED INCOME

Production
Ticket Sales
Bar
Concessions
Merchandise
Total Production
Programs
Touring Shows
Youth Tuition
Total Programs Fees
Other Earned Income and Special Events
Miscellaneous Income
Bar
Concessions
Events
Merchandise

$60,000
$45,000
$9,000
$16,000
$130,000

$245,000
$30,000
$275,000

$2,000
$0
$0
$7,000
$1,500



Sponsorships $8,000

Ticket Sales $15,000
Total Other Earned Income $33,500
Discount $25,000

EXPENSE

ADMINISTRATION

Communications $5,000
Conferences & Staff Development $8,000
Equipment leases $1,000
Marketing

Merchandise $1,500

Printing - Collateral Materials $2,000
‘Total Marketing $3,500
Membership and Dues $3,600
Miscellaneous $800
Office Supplies

Miscellaneous $500

Postage $1,000

Supplies $4,000

Other $500
Total Office Supplies $6,000
Permits/Licenses $3,500
Professional Fees

Accounting Fees $1,200

Audit Fees $8,500

IT/Computer $2,000

Legal $5,000

Other $250
Total Professional Fees $16,950
Rent

Office $4,668

Parking $7,200

Warehouse $13,405

Other $500
Total Rent $25,773
Salaries

IRA Company Match $150

Bonus $5,000




Payroll Tax Expense $60,000

Regular Earnings-Salary $150,000
Reimbursement $2,000
Total Salaries $217,150
Service Fees and Charges
Bank $500
International Conversion Fee $0
Intuit - Payroll $900
PayPal $700
Software $1,000
Square $3,000
Other $500
Total Service Fees and Charges $6,600
Shipping Freight Charges $100
Sponsorships $550
Subscriptions and Publications $249

Contract Services | $1,500

Depreciation Expense $50,000
DEVELOPMENT

Marketing
Broadcast-Radio/TV $500
Digital $1,000
Miscellaneous $100
Printing - Collateral Materials $1,500
Marketing - Other $50

Total Marketing $3,150

Postage $1,500

Special Event
Audio/Visual Equipment $200
Event Rentals $500
Food and Catering $1,800
Labor $5,000
Vendors $300
Venue $6,000
Special Event - Other $700

Oth

$150

EDUCATION

Administration
Housing $2,000
Postage $3,000
Total Administration $5,000




Camp Supplies $1,000

Conferences/Staff Development $1,000
Labor
Artist Educator $2,000
Artistic Associate $57,000
Camp Assistant $2,000
Camp Instructor $10,000
Choreographers $500
Crew $500
Designer $2,500
Playwriting $1,000
Seasonal - Actor $20,000
‘Total Labor $95,500
Marketing Digital $2,000
Misc. $500
Printing - Collateral Materials $3,000
Publications $1,000
Total Marketing $6,500
Production Materials
Costumes $2,000
Properties $2,000
Set $2,000
Sound $300
Total Production Materials $6,300
Refund $1,000
Rentals $500
Touring Expense
Fuel and Maintenance $5,500
Lodging $4,000
Meal Allowance $2,000
Mileage $300
Touring Expense - Other $4,000

Total Touring Expense e $15,800

General Liability Insurance $14,000
Merchandise $1,500
Other Types of Expenses
Employee Insurance $20,400
Insurance D&O $3,000
Insurance - Workers Comp KE $6,000
Reserve $40,000

Sales and Use Tax $1,700




Tax - other $42,000

rinting | - $500

PRODUCTION - SUMMER

Administration $500
Equipment Rental $2,500
Facility Improvements
Benches $0
Truss/Trailer $8,000
Total Facility Improvements $8,000
Front of House Expense
Bar $14,000
Merchandise $8,000
Other $2,000
Total Front of House Expense $24,000
Fuel and Maintenance $300
Production Labor
Actors $70,000
Choreographers $2,000
Content Development $500
Crew $65,000
Designers $20,000
Directors $5,500
FOH $6,000
Labor - Other $4,700
Total Production Labor $173,700
Marketing
Broadcast - Radio/TV $7,000
Digital $1,000
Misc. $500
Postage $2,000
Printing - Collateral Materials $2,500
Publications $3,000
Total Marketing $16,000
Production Materials
Costumes $14,000
Lighting $5,000
Production Management $500
Properties $1,500
Set $14,000
Sound $1,500
Stage Management $500
Production Materials - other $500

Total Production Materials $37,500




Production ~ Other

$1,000

PRODUCTION - INDOOR
Production Labor
Actors
Crew
Designers
Total Production Labor
Kentucky Center fees
Production Materials
Costumes
Properties
Set
Total Production Materials

$14,900
$1,200
$5,500
$21,600
$29,741

$2,000

$400
$1,000
0,




Kentucky Shakespeare Board of Directors
2 year terms/10 year term limit

Chair

Phillip Allen, General Counsel

21C Hotels

700 W. Main Street, Louisville, KY 40202
pallen@21chotels.com

(502) 582-6300

Treasurer

Andy Parker, Senior Vice President

Wilson & Muir Bank & Trust Co.

130 St. Matthews Ave., Louisville, KY 40207
aparker@wisonmuirbank.com

(502) 762-5149

Secretary

Amanda Gregory, Assistant United State Attorney,
U.S. Dept. of Justice United States Attorney’s Office
717 W. Broadway, Louisville, KY 40202

(310) 869-7503

Mera Corlett, Community Liaison

8102 Limehouse Lane, Louisville, KY 40220
meeoughta@insightbb.com

(502) 432-3481

John Darr, President

John Darr Public Relations

1503 Shelby Pl, New Albany, IN 47150
johnd@jd-pr.com

(502) 475-9637

Amy Eisenback, Education Liaison
4201 Old Routt Road

Louisville, KY 40299
amyeisenback@gmail.com

(502) 817-0051

Culver Halliday, Attorney

Stoll Keenon Ogden

500 West Jefferson Street, 2000,
PNC Plaza, Louisville, KY 40202
culver.halliday@skofirm.com
(502) 568-5707

Shannon Harris, ASAP & FOQA Supervisor
UPS Airlines

804 Grade Lane, Louisville, KY 40213
shannonmharris@ups.com

(502) 851-8589

Lane Denali Hettich, Strategic Account Executive
Assured Neace Lukens

2305 River Road, Louisville, KY 40206
lane.hettich@neacelukens.com

(502) 259-9211

Thaddeus Hoover, Developer

White Clay

1515 Story Avenue, Louisville, KY 40206
ted@whiteclay.com

(502) 417-9860

David James, Councilman

Metro Council District 6

601 West Jefferson Street, Louisville, KY 40202
djamesmetro6@aol.com

(502) 751-8484

Emily Pagorski, Attorney, Stoll Keenon Ogden
500 West Jefferson Street, 2000,

PNC Plaza, Louisville, KY 40202
emily.pagorski@skofirm.com

(502) 568-5763

Jennifer Hammond Platt, Learning Excellence Manager,
KFC, Yum! Brands, Inc.

1441 Gardiner Lane, Louisville, KY 40213
jhammond602 @yahoo.com

(502) 386-6007

Elizabeth Cherry Siebert, Sr. Communications Specialist,
Corporate Communications

LG&E and KU Energy LLC

220 West Main Street, Louisville, K<Y 40232
Elizabeth.siebert@Ige-ku.com

(502) 262-7111

Dr. Peter Tanguay, University of Louisville
1129 Cardinal Drive, Louisville, KY 40213
ptanky@aol.com

(502) 636-3851

Kerry Wang, Technology Director
Humana

43 Worthing Court, Louisville, KY 40245
kwang@humana.com

(502) 500-1803
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Accrual Basis

Kentucky Shaxespeares

Balance S$heet
As of October 27, 2015

Get 27,15

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Fifth Third
Fifth Third - Savings

25,557.96
11.83

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable

26,589.79

9%,332.52

Total Accounts Receivable

98,332.52

Total Current Assels

Fixed Assets
Furniture and Equipment

1400 Property & Eguipmen:
1410 KSF Equipment
1411 Vehichles
1412 Accum Deprec Vehichles
1413 Lighting & Sound Ejuipment
1420 Accum Deprec Equiprment
1424 Accum Deprec Furn/Fix
1430 Leasehold improvements
1440 Accum Deprec lLeaseholds
1450 Furniture & Fidures

127,902.31

14.738.0:46
128,313.72
37,471.80
-32,546.41
55,764.00
-120,682.°8
-912.70
321,237.57
-277,452.°8
2,683.:6

Total Furniture and Eguiprmoent

125,574.94

Total Fixed Assets

12£,574.94

TOTAL ASSETS

256,477.28

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Payroli Liabilities
Federal Income Tax/841

1.823.79

KY State income Tax/K-1 1,918.286
Local Income Tax/¥i 1,125.40
Mledicare
Company -1,274.85
Employeea 277.22
Total Medicars -997.33
Social Security
Company -4,611.31
Employee 1,185.40
Social Security - Other -838.42
Total Social Security -4,264.23
Payroll Liabilities - Dther -371.25
Total Payroll Liabilities -764.46
Retirement Account
4038 Compary Match -184. 4
403B Employee Contribution 108.55
Total Retirement Account -77.19
Total Cther Current Liabiiities -841.65
Totat Current Liabilities -841.65

Page 1
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" 3:00 PM Kentucky Shakespears

10127115 Balance S$heet
Accrual Basis As of October 27, 2015
Ot 27, 15
t.ong Term Liabilities
Other Liabilities
Chrysler Town & Couritry - 7434 5,722.04
Prior Years - Feceral 93,360.58
Prior Years - KY Unemployment 12,860.52
Total Other Liabilitizs 111,943.85
Total Long Term l.iabi ities 111,943.85
Total Liabilities 141,102.20
Equity
Opening Balance Equity 74,236.84
Unrestricted Net Assels 82,014.38
Net Income -10,876.17
Total Equity 14£,375.05
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUI™Y 286,477.28

Page 2
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax S e
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a}(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations) 20 1 3
Department of the Treasury P Do not enter Soclal Security numbers on this form as it may be mads public. “Open 1o Puiblic
Internal Revenue Service P _Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. . - “Inspection -

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax yearbeginning SEP 1, 2013

andending AUG 31, 2014

B checkit  |C Name of organization

D Employer identification number

applicable:

[Claes | KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

Name

change Doing Business As

el Number and street {or P.0. box if mail is not delivared to streat address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[~ | 323 W. BROADWAY 401 (502) 574-9900
fmended] ity or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 726,485.

[ Jgeeie= | LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

pending

| Tax-exempt status: [ X1 501(c)(3) L 1 601(c){ )< (insertno) [ 4947@)(1) or

H{a) Is this a group return

F Name and address of principal officer:MAT'T WALLACE
323 W. BROADWAY, SUITE 401, LOUISVILLE, KXY

for subordinates? . I:]Yes No

H(b} Are all subordinates included? DYes D No

527 If "No," attach a list. (see Instructions)

J Website: p» WWW . KYSHAKESPEARE . COM

H{c) Group exemption number P

K_Form of organization: Corporation Trust Association || Other p» | L Year of formation; 19 60[ M State of legal domicile: K'Y
| Partl| Summary

[Part

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE
§ FESTIVAL PRODUCES A SEASON OF WILLIAM SHAKESPEARE PLAYS EACH SUMMER.
g 2 Check this box P [:I if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets,
3| 8 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 18} ..., 3 19
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, tinetb} . 4 19
@ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (PartV, e 2a) .. ..., 5 19
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY) ... . .. 8 20
? 7 a Total unrelatad business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), N8 12 e 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, N8 34 ... .....iieieiiieisiiiisiereies i iieecsesnisssmeeerne 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL e 1) ... 593,142. 372,490,
£ | 9 Program service revenus (Part VIIL N8 20) .................occcvrerseosrrsseesroe 135,086. 243,404,
é 10 Investment income (Part VIIL, column (A), ines 3, 4, and 7d) ... 0. 0.
11 Other revenue (Part VIlI, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8¢, 8¢, 10c, and 11} 96,853. 101,813,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VI, column {A), ine 12) ... 885,081. 717,707,
13 Grants and similar amounts pald (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) i, 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, ine d) .. . 0. 0.
§ 15 Salaries, other compensation, smployee bensfits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) 369,648, 240,601.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, ine 116) . ... 0. 0.
|§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P 4,529. L - '
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11%24e) .. . 462,241, 333,830,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part [X, column (&), lne 25) . 831,889. 574,431.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... ... 53,192. 143,276,
Sg Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
©E| 20 Totalassats (Pat X, M8 18) ..o eeeeeressssssesersesseneee 261,301, 290,378.
<3| 21 Total liabilitles (Part X, 1@ 2B) ... ..ot 293,963. 179,764.
25|20 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 oM NG 20 .....ooocvveericeoec, <32,662.> 110,614,

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and balief, it is
frue, correct, and complate. Declaration of preparer {othar than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

’ Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here MATT WALLACE, PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date g"ﬂk
Paid CHRISTINE N. KOENIG seftem
Preparer | Firm'sname p DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC Firm's EIN
Use Only | Firm'saddressy, 9300 SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1100

LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187

Phoneno.{ 502)426-9660

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ., ...............

332001 10-20-13  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

...................................... Yes No

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. Page 2
Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any ling N this Part Il ... it ir s iessessrsssesassesensrenne [:]

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
GROUNDED IN THE WORKS OF SHAKESPEARE, WE ENRICH OUR COMMUNITY BY
PRESENTING ACCESSIBLE PROFESSIONAL THEATRE EXPERIENCES THAT EDUCATE,
INSPIRE AND ENTERTAIN PEQOPLE OF ALL AGES.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the Prior FOM 890 0F 990-EZ? . ... _....cccccccoeoreotcsveveoossessesess oo eereeeeeeseeesees st s sresess s sseseetr s serresseseseeeneess [Ives [(XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes In how it conducts, any program services? . ... DYes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4} organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenus, if any, for each program service reported,

4a (Code: } {exponses $ 280,248 incudnggentsofs ) (Revenue $ 53,563.)
THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL: PRODUCES A SEASON OF WILLIAM
SHAKESPEARE PLAYS EACH SUMMER. EACH PRODUCTION IS PERFORMED BY
PROFESSTONAL ACTORS AND IS FREE TQO THE PUBLIC.

4b  (code: ) {Expenses $ 216 7 079. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 217 ; 941. )
THE ORGANIZATION ALSO OPERATES AN EDUCATIONAL OUTREACH PROGRAM THAT IS
OFFERED THROUGHOUT THE KENTUCKIANA AREA.

4¢  {Code: ) {Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Reverue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O))

{Expensss $ including grants of $ ) {(Reverue $ )
4e _Total program service expenses P> 496,327.
Form 990 (2013)
332002
10-29-13
2
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v

Form 990 {2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. - Page 3
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501{c}{3) or 4947{g}(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I "YEs," COMPIBLE SCHBUUIB A ..............c..coooocevveteeetee sttt erese sttt ses e e ese ettt se e seassaetssessenen 1 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 | X

3 Did the organization engagse in direct or indiract political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? if "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations, Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(n) election in effect
during the tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il b4
5 s the organization a section 501{c)}{4), 501 (c)5), or 501(c)(6) organization that raceives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? I "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 8 X
X
X

7 Did the organization recelve or hold a conservation easement, including eassments to pressrve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yas," complete Schedule D, Part Il
8 Did the organization malntain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes, " complete
SCHEAUIB D, PAITHIE ...........ccocvivirieeceniensecnsans e ssiesssa e e sisa e e ss e bbbt s s b astas b s e s et b s s se e st bars s e e s s mae et er s st 8
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repalr, or debt negotiation services?

IT"Yes," complete SCHEUUIB D, PAITIV || . .......oooicrirneieeeeerieeoreeeeeeeeeseeeeerereereseseseseesaresessmasssesssresssessesssseseseeesassoes 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, PartV . ......cccoomeoninininieieeneieenees 10 X
11  [f the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, Vi, VIll, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 I *Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PRIt VE oo et er et a s e b et b et h e s na et e s e et e e eaba s bt ab e e R eR R e PR eA Rt s s e eeeet et et eere e eeeeenese e e e anenas Ma| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl | ...............c....cccc.oooviviiverereeeveeeereereeeseeresn e 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ||| _.....crereisiseorosesesreeeesserans 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complote SCREdule D, PArtIX ... ......c....ccccoooueeeeectieeesves e sesoseseesssessene et en s ennn 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 #f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X . .. ... itfe | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liabllity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... 11t | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if "Yes," complete
Schedule D, PArtS XIBNAXH . .................coomirieeieeeeieee e eeee st bas et s s eee s oot ettt e s sran e ene e | 12a | X |

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xil is optional | . . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)()A)(I)? i "Yes," complete Schedule E ... .. ... 13 X
i4a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ... ... . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, PartS 1aNGIV ... ...c.c.cccouveuiviierereeceee et e rsnsss e ean e sttt eee e 14b X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {8), fine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV ..ot eereer e oo 15 X
168 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign Individuals? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts IFand IV || | _.........ooroserisoseissesseeeseosss 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part [X,
column (A), lines B and 11e? If "Yes," complete SChedule G, PaIt] | ..o sveresesnsses 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VHI, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete SCABAUIE G, PAITH | ..o eeees s s s s s e eereseasesse s avas s arassess s 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross Incoms from gaming activities on Part ViIi, line 9a7 Jf “Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part il | ...t et s eserees 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? #f "Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b lf "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... .
Form 890 (2013)
832008
10-28-13
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Form 990 (2013) KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. -_ngﬁ
[Part IV [ Checklist of Required

Schedules (continuad)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column {A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts fand il . . 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A}, line 27? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts {aNG Il ,._..........cooevioeeoeeoreseecoseoeeeseeeeeeeees v seess et s 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SORBUUIB I || ...o.iiieeeicsie ettt oo e eee e et e eeeee e et st et e re ettt ee et ee e e e et e e nr st es s 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer fines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO", O TOHNE 288 . ..............corovmmemiveionssiesinssseins oo as s s ssssssssssesesesos e e ereseseeseessreseens 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ... ... 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy HX-eXEMPEDONAST | ettt es e e ceee s s ras st e eate s et et e sa s ees e e eee e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringthe year? ... .. 24d
25a Section 501(c){3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified parson during the year? if "Yes," complete Schedile L, Part] | ..........ccccccooommmeeoeeeeeerereeereessrasrassessssnns 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? /f "Yes," complete
SCRBAUIB L, Partl ettt et ees oo esese st e e et e s s ee e eeme e ot m et ee s reneee e e s | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line §, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employses, highest compensated employees, or diaqualified persons? If so,
complete SChedUlo L, Partll et sttt ae e et se s tseereeee s s ee st et ee s e 28 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employse, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete SChedule L, Part lll .. ............cceouvremoroosoeeeeeeseesriseeoe e eeeeseeessesseseseres s 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): )
a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partty ... . ... . .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key smployee? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 2g8b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee (or a family member thersof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or diract or indirect owner? If "Yes," completa Schadule L, Part IV .. ... . . e ee——_— 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $26,000 in non-cash contributions? if "Yes, " complete Schedule M . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes, " complete SCREUUIE M . ... e eeeees et et 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complate SChedule N, Part] | .....riceietceeisesisosess oo eeeeeseeesseenees s s seesesas et eees e eeeeee oo 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?If "Yes," complete
SCRETUIE N, PAIEIT ettt eeee et eeeee oot e oo ee et er e e et 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part] ... . ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if *Yes," complete Schedufe R, Part i, iil, or iV, and
PAITV, I8 T ...t sa b L en b a s st et eeene e e et eere s een s e e ee e en et st ee e e b e s e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b}(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section §12(b){13)7? i "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . ... e as5h
38 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yos," complete SCREdUIB R, PRITV, 1@ 2 ... oeoeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeer v vt ese s en e e e a8 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVi . . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 890 filers are required to complete Schedule © ..o i 38 | X
Form 990 (2013)
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Form 890 (2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. m
[PartV] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or hote to any line in this Part V D

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 57
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1ib 0}

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

{gambling) WinniNgs 10 PHIZE WINNGIST ... . . oo eee et e oo e s s syt ic | X
2a Enter the number of employess reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, il )
filad for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretumn 2a 19
b If at least one is raported on line 23, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b | _}_g____
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file {see instructions) __ ) -
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringthe year? ... .. 3a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 980-T for this year? /f “No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O .. ... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ' da X

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts, B o
.............................. .. | Ba X

§a Was the organlzation a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5h X
¢ If"Yes," toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 88B6-T? ... .. .. . . . .. 6c
6a Does the organization have annual gross recelpts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization soliclt
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? e 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an exprass statement that such contributions or gifts
ware NOEAX ABAUCHIDIBT |, . .. ...t se s aes e ot baenr et eee s et ee st e e eeeeere oo s eessen e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). ’ 5
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and parily for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If “Yas," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... ... 7 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
1O flle FOMMB2B2? e b et e eee e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during ths year ’
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... 7e X
t Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ... 7f X
g (f the organization recelved a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h [fthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehiclas, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds end section 509(a){8) supporting organizations. Did the supporting S
organization, or a donor advised fund maintalned by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. ’
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under SeCHON 49687 ,...............c.ocovveeemvvovereese oo, %a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor adviser, orrelated person? ... L gh
10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vlll, line12 ... . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, for public use of club facliitles 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter;
a Gross income from members or Sharsholders ... .................cccoroerreeceeees s eeesrss oo 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts dus or paid to other sources against
amounts due orreceivad fram them.) | .. e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1} non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lisu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... 12b B
13 Section 501{c)(29} qualified nonpraofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans inmore thanone state? ... 13a
Note. Ses the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Scheduls O. '
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issus qualified heath plans ..o, 13b
¢ Enter the amount of raserves ONNANG | ...........co.ooomeieceeceeee e ereeeeess et eeseseestasver s 13c :
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? ... .~ 14a X
b_lf "Yes," has it filed g Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule © . ... pescareno. | 4B
Form 990 (2013)
s
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Form 990 (2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.
i

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For sach *Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions,

Check if Schedule O contains a responseornotetoanyline InthisPart VI . 0o [KL
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the govarning body at the end of the taxyear 1a 19
If there are material differences In voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing ‘
body delegated broad authority to an executive committes or similar committes, explaln In Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... . 1b 19 N
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other ) .
officer, director, trustee, Or ey 6MIPIOYEBR | s ottt 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employses to a management company or otherperson? .. 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 980 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .. . .. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the gOVEIMING BOAY? ... ..o vnsir ettt e s s sesees s ee e s s s ees s 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing BOGYT e es et 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporangously document the meetings held or written actiens undertaken during the year by the following: S
A The QOVBIMING BOUY? | .ottt es bt conreree e s esesee e e s e s ees s enesseeseeeeeneseersss e sssresssesees g8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ..., g | X
9 s thers any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If “Yes," provide the names and addresses in Scheduie QO ... : 9 X
Section B. Policies (7his Section 8 requests information about policies not raquired by the Intemnal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affllates? ... 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affillates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . ... . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 980 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. _
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? #f "No,"go to fine 13 .. 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustess, and key emplayees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently menitor and enforce compliance with the policy? ¥ "Yes," describe
in Schedule OROW thIS WS TOME || . ... eesee oo e ee oo s e eesee e e s e e eee oo eas oo 12¢
18  Did the organization have a written whistleblower POCY? . oo 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction POlICY? . .. 14 X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independerit '
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? )
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employess of the organization ...t es s e 16b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). ’
16a DId the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a .
taxable entity QUIING IR YOAMT et e eee e en et ee st oo e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with raspect to such arrangements? e e e 1 18b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

323 W. BROADWAY, SUITE 401, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filad PKY
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 980-T {Section 501 (c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

l:' Own website l:] Another's website Eﬂ Upon request [j Other (explain in Schedule Q)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization; [ 4

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. - (502) 574-9900

352006 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013} KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest CompF

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

@ List all of the organization’s gurrent officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D)}, (B}, and {F) if no compensation was paid.

¢ | ist all of the organization's current key employess, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employea."

® List the organization’s five current highsst compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employes) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1088-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received mors than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related arganizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

[:I Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

A (B) (C) (D) (E) F
Name and Title Average | . .. cf Qfﬁ'g?mm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is bath an compensation compensation amount of
week °j"°°’ and a diractorftrustes) from from related other
(istany | g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = = organization (W-2/1099-MISG) from the
related | & § § (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 ElE and related
below |3 g’ 5 E gg 5 organizations
ling) HEHEHESE
(1} PETER TANGUAY 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(2} KAREN TAYLOR-RICHARDSON 2.00
PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
(3) PHILLIP ALLEN 2.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
{4) JOHN DARR 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(5) CULVER HALLIDAY 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) DAVID JAMES 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0, 0.
(7) ANDY PARKER 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) AMANDA GREGORY 2.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
{9) AMY EISENBACK 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{10) THADDEUS HOOVER 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) EMILY PAGORSKI 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) ELIZABETH CHERRY SIEBERT 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{13) AMANDA BLEDSOE 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{14) MERA CORLETT 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) KERRY WANG 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0, 0.
(16) WAYNE JONES 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(17) KAREN NEWMAN 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
332007 10-20-13 Form 990 (2013
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Form 990 (2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. Page 8
Part Vil| section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
{A) {B) © D) €) ()
Name and title Average (oot cf e‘;ffg:‘man one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per box, uniess person is bath an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = z organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | & g 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations § = B|e and related
below g g E 38 5 organizations
me) |E|8|E|5 |58 2
(18) ALI TURNER 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{19) ALLEN HARRIS 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(20) MATT WALLACE 40.00
PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR X 23,077, 0. 1,676,
b SUB-tOtAL .. > 23,077. 0. 1,676.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A » 0. 0. 0.
d Total {add lines 1 and 18] ..........coeeiiinrieeieiiirii s esisinsssssiss e senes > 23,0717, 0. 1,676,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received maore than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employse, or highest compensated employee on B
line 1a? Iif "Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUCH INGIVIGUEI .. ...............c.cooveevneeeoneeeeeeraesioreeassee et eee e eseasaeeteenee e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization i
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes,® complete Schedule J for such individual ... ... .. . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUCh PEIrsOn ... ..o 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) (&)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 0 :
Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 {20
{ Part Vi

13)
Statement of Revenue

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL

INC- Pai 99

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note to any lineinthis Part VI ............ccoiiieiieeiiiieiieeincni i iz veseeeeee e, D
R ‘ k ‘ ) Total revenue RelétBe)d or Unr(e?gted Revenug%)xcl ded
exempt function business from tax unider
: . SO v revenue revenue 512 -514
£8| 1a Federated campaigns ............... 1a R L ' ]
53| b Membershipdues ... 1b :
4’5_{5 c Fundraisingevents . . 1c 17,524.
5}_! d Related organizations ... 1d
sE| e Government grants (contributions) |1e 34,486.
.55 £ Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and i
§§ similar amounts not Included above 1| 320,480.
E ¢ Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-16 § )
8.§ h_Total Addlinestatf ... > 372,490, _
Business Code; . : ) L L
8 | 2a EDUCATION PROGRAMS 711190 195,385.] 195,385,
Eg b PRODUCTIONS 711190 48,019, 48,019.
c c
E3| a
8 .
a f Ali other program service revenue ..
| g Total.Addfines2a2f ... ... R 243,404.
3 investment income (Including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts).................cccoeevveeeecreceieeereenennnn. »
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
B ROVAIES ..ot >
{i} Real (li} Personal
6a Grossrents ...
b Less:rentalexpenses . . ...
¢ Rental income or (loss) .
o Netrental iNCOMe o 085} ....oeeiee it iissensesireens |
7 a Qross amount from sales of | (i} Securities (i) Other
assets other than Inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . ...
c Gainorfloss) ...
d Net gain of (055} ...ucorveerieriariiovernirerosesesesensiissssssinns >
o | 8 a Gross incoms from fundraising events (not
- including $ 17,524, of
E contributions reporied on line 1¢). See
5 Part IV, N6 18 . ...ocorrmrnr al_5,838.
H b Less: directexpenses ... .. .. . ... bl 8,778, AR
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events ............... > <2,940.p <2,940.>
9 a Gross Income from gaming activities. See ' ) :
Part M line19 .. a
b Less:directexpenses ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ,................. | 3
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowanees | ........ccccooeeeeiienane a
b Less:costofgoodssold . ........coeeiii. b
c Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory ... | 2
Miscsllaneous Revenue Business Code , SR
b FORGIVENESS OF DEBT 711190 23,184. 23,184.
¢ OTHER INCOME 711150 4,916. 4,916.
d Allother revenue .. ...
e Total Add lines 11a-11d ..., »|_ 104,753, | R
112 Total revenue. Ses InStructions. ... > 717.707.1 271,504, 0. 73,713,
Ere TR o Form 990 (2013)
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Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Form 990 (2013}

_KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

Section 501(c)(3} and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete ali columns. All other organizations must complete column (A),

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any line inthis Part IX .................

Do not Include amounts reported on fines 6b, (A) B ) D)
75, 85, 8, and 105 of Part VIl Tosldiparees | Progamencs | Magerenwd | P
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and R PR ' :
organizations In the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22 |
38 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 ___
4 Benefits paid to or formembers ...
§ Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustess, and key employees 66,586, 59,927, 6,659,
6 Gompensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in saction 4958(¢)(3}B) ...
7 Othersalaiesandwages 153,862, 149,401. 4,461.
8 Pension plan aceruals and contributions (Include
section 401(k} and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Otheremployes benefits ... ... 5,538, 5,448, 90.
10 Payrolltaxes ... 14,615, 13,890. 725,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management ...,

B oLlegal ...

€ ACCOUNUNG ..o serecrensens 7,250, 7,250,

d Lobbying ...

¢ Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ling 17

f Investment managementfees ., . ...

g Other. (Ifling 119 amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

golumn (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 945, 945.
12 Advertising and promotion 17,974. 16,940, 684, 350.
13  Officeexpenses, ... 26,309. 5,497. 18,696, 2,116.
14 Information technology . ...
16 Royalties . ... ...,
16 OCOUPANCY ._._._.....cccoviiseererienens 8,721. 3,725, 4,296, 700.
17 THAVEL s 5,060, 4,240, 820.
18 Payments of trave| or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and mestings .
20 Interest ... ... 6,937, 6,937,
21 Paymentstoaifillates . .. ... ...
22 Depreciation, deplstion, and amortization 38,369, 34,532, 3,837,
23 INSUMANCE ... ..o oo e 15,008. 13,507, 1,501,
24  Other expenses, temize expsnses not covered : o ' B 1.
above. (List miscellansous axpenses in line 24s. If ling '
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, calumn (A) . .
amount, list ling 24e expanses on Schedule Q.) ...... : '

a ACTORS CONTRACTS 112,270. 112,270.

b PRODUCTION EXPENSE 58,640. 58,640.

¢ EDUCATION EXPENSE 17.4389. 17,439.

d PAYROLL TAX PENALTIES 10,299. 10,299,

e All other expenses 8,6009. 871. 6,375. 1,363.
25 _ Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 574,431, 496,327. 73,575, 4,529,
26 Joint costs, Complste this line only if the organization

reported in column (B} joint costs from a combined
gducational campaign and fundraising soligitation.
Chack here ' It following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
332010 10-28-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 {2013 KENTUCKY SHARESPEARE FESTIVAL,
}_Parti-x Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany line inthis Part X ............

(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - NOMHNERASEDBAMNG | _....._.........occrieerereerecoreseseeseesaeseeseesesessesseasssennas 8,359. 1 42,729.
2 Savings and temporary cash Investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net _.................oemreienienninn. 96,064. 3 83,875,
4 Accountsrecelvable, net . 4,358. 4 4,428,
5 Loans and other raceivables from current and former officers, directors, ‘
trustees, key employses, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Hof Schedule L |, ..ot rntaas 5
8 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
a employees' bensficiary organizations (see Instr). Complete Part llof SchL | 6
g 7 Notes and l0ans receivable, NOt .. _...........ccooommoromerossrsoeersoeeres s 7
8 Inventorles for SRl OrUSE .. ... ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges .. ... ... ... 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other _
basis. Complete Part V| of Schedule D . 10a 543,933, o ‘
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 389,587. 151,920.[ 10c 154,346.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... 11
12 Investments - other securities, See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, ine 11 e 13
14 Intangible @ssetS | e 14
16 Otherassets.Ses PartiV,line 11 .. s 600, 15 5,000.
___ 118 _Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline 34) ... 261,301.] 16 290,378,
17  Accounts payablo and acCrUed BXPBISES | ...................ccersvermsunrrseesrerrrirsenes 265,163, 17 169,068.
18 Grants payable || ... e 18
18 Deforred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilitles 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liablility. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ... 21
g |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
E key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. .
3 Gomplete Part 11 0f SChBUIB L ... 22
~ |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... ... 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .. .................. 24
25 Other liabliities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lings 17-24). Complete Part X of
SCHEAUIB D ...\ r s ab s 28,800.] 25 10,696.
___1 26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... .00 293,963, 25 179,764.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), check here P> - and ' ‘ '
g completa lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. o o
£ |27 Unrestrictad net assels | ..........ccooriiooiiiniii e e <95,662.po7 100,867,
L]
® |28 Temporarily restricted NBt@SSELS ...........c.cccverrmimcencsesniresmsonensseensense 63,000.| 28 9,747,
) 29 Permanently restricted netassets .. ... 29
& Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), check here P> D
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds ... 30
g 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . ... 31
% | 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ... 32
% |33 Total net assets Or fund DAIANGCES ..........c.c.ercseeresessversecssererseseessesenersoners <32,662.>33 110,614,
134 Totalliabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 261 ,301.| 34 290,378,
Form 990 (2013)
R
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ems o KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. D 2

| Part X1 | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check Iif Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1

1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) 717,707,
2 Total expenses (must aqual Part X, column (A), line 25) 574,431,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract N8 2fromline 1 | ... 143,276.
4 <32,662.>
5
6
7
8
9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 33,
COMIMN (Bl e et £t e £ttt sttt gt 10 110,614.
{ Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any liNe iNthis Part XlI ... eiciiiiiiiririive ettt eeeesereeeeseenee e Eﬂ
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash m Accrual [ Other '
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ... 2a X

if "Yes," chack a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basls, consolidated basis, or both:
E:} Separate basis l—_—] Consolidated basls D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . ... | X
If “Yes," chack a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis [:] Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountart? .. ... ... . 2c) X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a X

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ...

Form 990 2013)

332012
10-29-13
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. *

SCHEDULE A
{Form 990 or 980-EZ)

OMB Nao. 1645-0047

2013

Open to Public
" “Inspection’

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
4947(a}(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ.
P> Information about Schedule A {(Form 880 or 890-EZ) and its [nstructions Is at Www.irs.gov/form990,

Name of the organization Emp|

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.
| Part.l-| Reason for Public Charity Status (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it ls: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1{A)i).
2 [__] Aschooldescribed in section 170(b){1)(AXii). {Attach Schedule E.)
] D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)A){iil).
4 I:l A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described In section 170{b){1}(A)iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

5 I—__l An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govarnmental unit described in
saction 170{b}{ 1)}{A){iv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 m An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b){1}{A}{vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 [:] A community trust described in section 170{b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part [}

9 I:] An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its suppart from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2} no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part HL)

10 L___] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 508(a)(4).

1 I:] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
maore publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or section 508(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3}). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a E:] Type | b |:] Type i1 c [:l Type Hl - Functionally integrated d D Type [l! - Nonfunctionally integrated
e [:] By checking this box, | certify that the organization Is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a){2).
1 If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type ll, or Type Iii
SUPPOFING OGANIZANION, CHBOK HNIS BOX ..._........oesoeeereeseeeressoeeeceeoe oo seeeess s e oeeee oo ee e e ]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ji) and (jii) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? 114g(i}
(i1} A family member of a person described in (i} above? 11¢fii)
(ili) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i} or (i} above? 11gliil)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
; i ization Kiv) Is the organization| (v) Did you notify the|  {vi) Is the ii
U NzT:az:zsa';{:,ﬂmed (i) EN ‘;‘&Llé’,‘,‘.?.,%f 3,?.;‘,.“;2"%‘%" (n ():ol. (i Hstgd in your (o)rganisz’atinn Irllﬁéol. ggggpéégtilz%ralir;‘ col (vii) Am‘;‘t"‘)‘p‘;‘r{“""mw
abave or IRC section  |governing document?] (i} of your suppori? 8.7
{ses instructions)) Yes No Yoo No Yos No
Total S . R P
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 920 or 990-EZ) 2013
Form 990 or 980-EZ.
332021
0g-25-13
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{(b}(1){A)(iv) and 170{b)(1}(A){vi)
{Compilete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1l. If the organization
falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part i)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fissal year beginning in) p= (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {e) 2011 {d) 2012 (e) 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership feas received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onits behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3
& The portion of total contributions
by each person (other thana
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

comn(y | | | | 287,536.

364,809, 379,441.| 491,562.] 593,142.] 372,490.| 2201444,

364,809. 379,441, 491,562. 593,142, 372,490.| 2201444,

6 Public support. Subtract line 6 rom line 4. 1 2 1 § 908.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) | ({a) 2009 {b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 {e) 2013 (f) Total

7 Amountsfromlined 364,809.] 379,441.] 491,562.] 593,142.] 372,490.] 2201444,
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 2,066. 554, 2,620.
9 Net incoms from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explainin Part V) 33,270, 3,440, 9,730. 50,542, 104,753, 201,735,

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 ] 2405799.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see Instructions) 12 | 1,963,601,
13 First five years. If the Form 890 is for the arganization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boX and STOP NOre ... s e arsna s e sese s pl ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 {line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () ... 14 79.55
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 . 16 84.15 w
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013, If the organization did not chaeck the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualities as a publicly supported organization e » (X1
b 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 164, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...................ccoc.coevveemnioos oo oeeeee oo »[]

17a 10% ~facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and iine 14 Is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization quafifies as a publicly supported organization . > |:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on ling 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances* test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > D

18 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, ot 17b, check this box and see instructions . » l
Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E2} 2013

332022
08-25-13
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. age 3
— %upport Schedule for Organizations D escnia ed in Section 509{a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IL.}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year baginning in) (a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d} 2012 {e) 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.")
2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness undersection513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onits behalf

8§ The value of services or facilitles
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge _

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts Included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualiffied persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b . ...

8 Public support (subtraet line 7¢frors ligg 5
Section B. Total Support

GCalendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2009 {b) 2010 (c) 2011 {d) 2012 {8) 2013 {f) Total
2 Amounts fromline 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securitles loans, rents, royaities

and income from similar sources _
b Unralated busingss taxable Incoms

{less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b _.............
11 Net income from unrelated business
actlvities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carredon
12 Cther Income. Do not include galn
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV} --eoeevee
13 Total support. (aad iines o, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this boX and SEOP REIE ..ottt e e pl ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

16 Public support percentage for 2013 (ine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column ) .......ooooovvviivio. 15 %
16__Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A Part N, ine 15 . ooeeeiinniennniinni 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2043 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column {f)) L1z %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part L, N 17 e 18 %

18a 33 1/3% suppart tests - 2013, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, chack this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... > l:]
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 1
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions ... » E:]
332023 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2013
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanatlons required by Part 11, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part 1, fine 12.
Alsg complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

332024 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2013
16
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. ** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OME No. 15450047
505?0?% 900-EZ, P> Attach to Form 890, Form 890-EZ, or Form 880-PF.
5 P> Information about Schedule B (Form 880, 9980-EZ, or 820-PF) and 20 1 3
epartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenus Service Its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990, ‘
Name of the organization Employer identification number
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. -___
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 980 or 990-EZ D—{I 501(c){ 3 ) (enter number) organization
':] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[:] 527 political organization
Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
[:] 4947(2)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
[ 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organlization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule,
Note. Only a section 501(c){(7), (8), or (10) organization can chack boxes for both the Gensral Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[:] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more {(in money or property) from any ons
contributor, Complete Parts | and Ii.

Special Rules

[il For a section 501(¢)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
508(a)(1) and 170(b)(1){A)(vi) and recelved from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on (i) Form 980, Part VIii, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

[:l For a section $01(c)(7), (8), or (10} organization filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exciusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and 1I1.

D For a section 501(c){7}, (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box Is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exciusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, ete., contributions of $5,000 or more during the Year .. | 2

Cautlon. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Forrm 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 890; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, fine 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 880, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) {2018)

323451
10-24-13
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

Employer identification number

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 Person B{]
Payroll [ |
$ 40,000, | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP +4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 Person [ X]
Payroli [ ]
$ 100,000. | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b} () {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total confributions Type of contribution
3 Person [:]
Payroll [ ]
$ 17,832, | Noncash [X]
{Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)
{a) ®) () {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 Person x]
Payroll D
$ 10,000, | Noncash []
{Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b} () ()
No. Name, address, and Z2IP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 Person
Payroll [ |
$ 20,500, | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part |i for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) () {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 Person DTJ
Payrol [ ]
$ 10,000, | Noncash []
{Gomplete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

323452 10-24-13
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.,

Part | Contributors (ses instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | If additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

{a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

O]
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

7

$ 19,500,

Person D—ﬂ
Payrolt [ ]

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.}

{a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

G
Type of contribution

$ 11,252,

Person [il
Payroll L_—__l
Noncash [ |

(Complste Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

(a)
No.

{b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person I:!
Payroll [ |
Moncash [ |

(Complete Part [l for
noncash contributions.}

(a)

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(o)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person l:l
Payrol [ |

Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

()
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}

Total contributions

()
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D

Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

Person E]
Payroll [ |

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

323452 10-24-13
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Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 890-PF} (2013)

Page 3

Name of organization

KENTUCKY SHARESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

Partll. Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part Il if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

(a) (c)
fNo. o (b , FMV (or estimata) Dat (d :
P:TI Description of noncash property given (ses Instructions) ate recelved
RENTAL, SPACE
3
17,832, 08/31/14
(a) {
c}
fNo. . ) FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ved
rom Description of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive:
Part1
(a)
{c)
fN°' . (b) FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ;
rom Description of noncash property given (see instructions) ate received
Partl
(@
(©)
fNo. (b) h . FMV {or estimate) Dat @ wved
pr::'l'tnI Description of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
{a)
(c)
fNo. Descri ®) h . FMV (or estimate) D (d) wed
rom escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
Part |
(@
{©)
fNo. b L ) h ; FMV {or estimate) Dat () :
pr::] escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate recelved
323453 10-24-13 Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Scheduls B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 4

Name of organization

Employer identification number

Iy teligious, char contribuf i of oraanzauolm_w
year. Gomplete columns a) thmugh (e) and the following fine entry. For organizations completlng art i1, enter $

the total of exclusively religlous, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or lass for the year. (Ester tis information once)

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
Ff’lg'Tl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
I?’raor‘;nl {b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferce
{a) No.
g’aorftnl {b) Purpose of gift (¢) Use of gift (<} Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferea's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
ggtnl {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transteror to transferee
323454 10-24-13 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
21
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w » OMB No, 18
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements .~
{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part 1V, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 114, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. e
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 980, Open to Public:
Internal Revenue Service 990) and its | tions is at www.irs.gov/form990. ~Inspéction ..

Name of the organization E

KENTUCKY SHARKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.
[Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Acco

organization answersd "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor adviged funds (b} Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear .. .. ... .. .
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)
8 Aggregate grants from (duringyear) ... . ...
4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear .. . ...
& Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the asssts held in doner advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ., ... [:l Yes [::I No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purpases and not for the benefit of the donor or doner advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit?  .......... B e e e e LR £ S eS eAs o S 8e 2D S s e e oLttt b an e £t s e emn nennseeseen e ennc l:l Yes E l No

| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements hsld by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of an historically important fand area
[:l Protection of natural habitat [:l Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2 Complats lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of CONSBIVAtoN BASAIMBIE ..,...........cccvuvreverereeeeroeiesseasssseeeerees s seeeeessesseseosesesessses e 2a
b Total acreage rastricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certifled higtoric structure includedin(a) ... | 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed In the National RegIBIOr | . .. ... aee e sese s oo 2d

3 Number of congervation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P+

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p-

7 Amount of expanses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the yearp §

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)B) )
and $8CtHON 17OMENBNIN? ......o.oooo oo eree e s ees e oo Llves [CIno

8 In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conssrvation easements in its revenue and expsnse statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

[Part il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance shest works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIIi,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance shest works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to thege items:

(1) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIli, line 1
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 880, Part X e > $

2 [Ifthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenuesincluded in Form 980, Part Vill, linet . . » s

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {(Form 9880) 2013
Sobta
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
Partlll| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Sim
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition
b D Scholarly research
c [:] Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xiil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasurss, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to bs maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... I l:l Yes
- Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8, o

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

d E] Loan or exchange programs

e l:l Other

DNO

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

DNo

Amount

Boginning DAIANGE ...........ccociuiierieririiniarnns st s s e tosa e seeeseseeraaneesenes
Additions during the Year ... ... e

Distributions during the year
Ending balance

-0 o0

2a
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has beenprovided inPart XM ... ... .
} PartV I Endowment Funds. Complets if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

| _{a) Current year {b) Prior year | (e} Two years back | (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance
Contributions | . ...
Net Investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships .............ceo....
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ..
Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance ... ... ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balancs (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %
b Permanent endowment p» %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowmant > %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equat 100%.

1a

L2 - N Y 2 - o

—te

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(D) unrelated OrQANIZANIONS ... . ...t eeeeeeeests s evesesstsnt et eesas st e s ses et eees e eeses s . |3afl)
(i) refated OrgaNniZatioNS || . ...t | 3a(ii}
b If "Yes" to 3alii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

Describe in Part Xil the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 980, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other {h} Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d} Book value
basis {investment) basis (other} depreciation
321,238. 268,533. 52,705,
222,695. 121,054. 101,641,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c)) » 154,346.

332062
09-26-13
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC, m
[Part Vll] Investments - Other Securities.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 980, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of securlty or categary gnoluding name of security)

{b) Book value

(e) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financlal derivatives . ............ccccoeernveinenncn.
(2) Closely-held equity interests
{3) Other

A

B)

(@]

(D)

3]

(&)

Q)

{H)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.}§»
] Part Vill| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

to Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of Investment

(b) Book value

(¢} Methed of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

)

2

{3)

4

(6}

]

(]

()]

)]

Total. (Col. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. {B) line 13.)p»
Part IX| Other Assets.

Complste if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a)

Description

(b) Book value

U]

@

8)

4

(5)

)]

4]

@8

)]

Total. {Column (b} must equal Forrn 890, Part X, col (B)HNS 15.) ..ot i sais e e e srne |
[Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 980, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b} Book value

{1} Federal income taxes

@ CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS

10,696.

3

()

(5)

6)

]

@8

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ling 25) ............ | 2

10,696.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xlil | 2 I

332053
09-26-13
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Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 738,479.

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12: '

a Netunrealized gains oninvestments .. 2a o

b Donated services and use of fRCHIIBS ..................o.ccooocvesvoioeeceeoeo e 2 17,832.1"

¢ Recoverles of prioryear grants . s 2c o

d Other (Describe INPart XHL) __._.......c.ccceoveciceiorenerosessesoeeneomereseeee e 2d|  2,940.

e AddliNes 28 throUGN 2d ... s et seteseee s e ens s eeseeeeeens 2 20,772,
8 Subtractline 20 from NG 1 . ... eeeeees e eeet et eee e 3 717,707,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vili, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil line 7b . ................. I 4a

b Other (DeScribe in PAMtXIIL) _.....c...ooceieresrsrs s Lan

€ AADINESABANG AD ... ... i isseesssssss e asses s esinessersenseesessesees st s seereseseees s eneeee 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 8 and 4¢, (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 12.) ... ..o 5 717,707,

[ Part Xll.| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial Statements .. . ... 1 595,203.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Pant IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities ... .. 2a 17,832,

b Prioryearadjustments e 2b

€ OHhBIIOBSES .. it eeee et n et et et et ee e eenee et esreeeen 2c

d Other (Dascribe INPart XILY e eeceereeeeees e esseeessesaenes l2d] = 2,940,

e Addlines 2athrougN 2d . ..o eee 20 20,772.
3 Subtractline 2@ fIOMIINE T et eeer s e m et aeae e rasses e st e e s e eeasees 3 574,431.
4 Amounts included an Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill,lIine 7b . . . 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ... e |.4b

C A NS 4B ANA D ... ..o oo oeese e een e eeee e eee e 4c 0.

5__Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990, Part [, line 18) ..c.ovevieoiiniisiieiiiisieiseiesiennes 5 574,431.
Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Ii, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part [ll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also compiets this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL

INCOME TAXES AS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER SECTION

501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. THE ORGANIZATION FILES AN

INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN IN THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION. HOWEVER,

INCOME FROM CERTAIN ACTIVITIES NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S

TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE MAY BE SUBJECT TO TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS

INCOME .

AS OF AUGUST 31, 2014, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED INTEREST

OR PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST OR
PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YRAR THEN ENDED, TAX

gggggz . Schedule D (Form 980) 2013
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» o

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. _pages

[Part XllI | Supplemental Information (continued)

YEARS ENDING ON OR AFTER AUGUST 31, 2011, REMAIN SUBJECT TO IRS REVIEW AND

CHANGE. TAX YEARS STILL OPEN UNDER STATE STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS REMAIN

SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND CHANGE.

PART XITI AND XIII, LINE 2D:

DIRECT EXPENSES INCLUDED IN SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSE ON

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WHICH ARE INCLUDED IN FUNDRAISING EVENT NET INCOME ON

FORM 990.

332085 Schadule D (Form 990} 2013

08-26-13
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

. . .. . . OMB No. 1646-0047
Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 1 3
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a.

Deperiment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 80 or Form 890-EZ. Open To Public.
nternal Ravernue Service i Form 890 or 990-E2) and lts instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form 990, | . Inspection ' -
Name of the organization Employer identification number

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

Fundraising Activities. Complets if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a l:] Mail solicitations e I:l Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ interet and email solicitations 1 [ soticitation of government grants
¢ [:] Phons solicitations g I:] Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have & written or oral agreerment with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundralsing services? [ 1 ves |___| No
b If “Yes," list the ten highest pald individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii v) Amount paid .
(i) Name and address of individual (i) Activity ; eéﬂ c:':%ga (iv) Gross receipts tﬁ, 2or rotaimen by) t((;’?of"rg?;ﬂgg%g)
or entity {fundraiser from activit fundraiser
v ) conrtane? Y | fistedincol j | ©rganization
Yes | No
TOMAL oot et en s s st enea >
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2013
332081
09-12-18
27
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of fundraising event contributions and gross incoms on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. L{St events W|th gross recelpts greater than $5,000.

l Revenue

1 GroSSrevenue . ...

{a) Bingo

bingo/progressive bingo

{c) Other gaming

Event #1 E
{a) Even {b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
SHAKESPEARE NONE
(add col. {a} through
TN LOVE col. {e)
° (event type) (event type) (total number)
3
ey
@D
8|1 Grossrecelpts ... 23,362, 23,362,
2 less:Contributions .. 17, __..524 ) 17 '_.__524 U
3 Gross income {line 1 minus line2) ... 5,838, 5,838.
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncashprizes | . .. ...
g
g |6 Rent/facility costs ...
il
8|7 Foodandbeverages ... .. ... 5,838. 5,838,
5
8 Entertainment ... 1,270. 1,270,
@ Otherdirectexpenses . 1,670, 1,670.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn (d) ... > 8,778.
11 _Net income sumrmary. Subtract line 10 from N 8, CoUMN(d) e | 2 <2,940.>
Eart in [ Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reportad more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
{b) Pull tabs/instant {d) Total gaming (add

col. (a) through col. (¢}

W] & WO R
[
[}
8
l%- 3 Noncashprizes | . .. ...
k3]
.g 4 Rent/facllitycosts | . . ...
& Other direct expenses .. ............oe
LI ves % |L_|Yes % LI Yes %
8 Volunteerlabor ... [1No I No CIno
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column {d) ... >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtractline 7 fromlined, column(d) .................oonininnninnn., >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:

D Yes |:] No

. I:]Yes DNO

332082 09-12-13

1A1ANANO FMIETIOTIO L£0OTTAN1

28

Schedule G (Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2013

AMNTDY ARNAON TFERTMTIAIY GUTATTOATITIATDTN TTAMTI? CAYT9MN1 1



»

OMB No. 1648-0047

2013

 pento Pusllo
nstructions is g form990, | .-Inspection -

» — N ' E mber
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. _-_

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

SCHEDULE O
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supelemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
omplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 880-EZ or to provide any additional information.

P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury
Intsrnal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

EACH PRODUCTION IS PERFORMED BY PROFESSIONAL ACTORS AND IS FREE TQ THE

PUBLIC., THE ORGANIZATION ALSO OPERATES AN EDUCATIONAL OUTREACH PROGRAM

THAT IS OFFERED THROUGHOUT THE KENTUCKIANA AREA.,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT AND AGREED TQO AUDITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR'S COMPENSATION IS PER AN

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THESE DOCUMENTS ARE NOT MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS ASSUMES

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SELECTION OF THE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
332211
08-04-13
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®
b

Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

Rev. January 2014} H 1

( Exempt Organization Return OME No. 15451709
Department of the Treasury | 2 Filg a separate application for each return.
Intetnal Ravenue Servics ) Information about Form 8868 and its Instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form8868.

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box
® |f you are filing for an Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part } (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part If unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously fi led Form 8868,

Electronic filing (e~flla). You can electronically fils Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 930-T), or an additional (not automatic} 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part  or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see Instructions). For more detalls on the electronic filing of this form,
vis!t www Irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Chant/es & Nonprofits. .

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no. copies needed)

A corporation required to file Form 890-T and requesting an autonatic 8-month extenslon check this box and complete

PARLONIY .. oo eeeeeeeeoe oo oo ooeese s ooesseos e+ ee oo seeee L oo oo+ e e oo+t ee e e oo p ]

All other corporations (including 1120-C ﬂlers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax retums,

Entgr filer's Identifyl ng pumbe

Typeor . Name of exsmpt organization or other filer, see instructions, Employer ldenttficatlon number (EIN) or
print .
rouyos | KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. . W__
dusdatator | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. . Soclal sec [ \
:‘f{‘ufn"’s‘:. 3 2 3 W. ‘BROADWAY , NO. _401 :
instructions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZiP code. For a forsign address, see instructions.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachretum) .. ... ... 10]1]
Application Return |} Application Return
Is For Code_|1s For ) Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 1 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 890-BL : 02 | Form1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 {other than individual 09
Form 990-PF 04 | Form5227 10
Form 890-T (sec 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 13
Form 980-T (trust other than abova) 08 Form 8870 12

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.
® Thebooksareinthecareof » 323 W. BROADWAY, SUITE 401 ‘.LOUISVILLE L KY 40202

Telephone No.p» {(502) 574-9900 Fax No, p»
® If the organization does not have an office or place of business In the Unitsd States, checkthisbox .~ » ]
® Iithis is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this Is for the whole group, check this

ox P ] [ If it is for part of the group, check this box P> ] l and attach a list with the names and EINs of all inembers the extension is for.

1 lrequestan automatic 3-manth {6 months for a corporation required to file Form 980-T) extension of time until
APRIL 15, 2015 . to file the exempt organization return for the organization named abovd.

is for the organization's return for:

» [ calendar year or 1o

» [X] taxyearbegiming _SEP 1, 2013 ,andending_AUG 31, 2014 - JAN 08 LW

2 |fthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final retuin DMLO
L___] Change in accounting period

Ba [fthis application is far Forms $90-BL, 890-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See Instructions. 3al] $ 0.

b [fthis application Is for Forms 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3|8 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See Instructions. 3c! 8 0.

Caution. If you are golng to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, ses Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for payment
instructions.,

L'z'-’aA‘a , For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8368 (Rev. 1-2014)
a
12-31-13
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RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.
A NOT FOR FROFIT CORPORATION

EEERE.

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273 et seq., the ﬁndersigned persons
do hereby certify that the above corporation has restated its Articles of
Incorporation.

The foregoing articles are accurate, supersede‘ any previous articles, and
were adopted by a majority vote of the Board of Directors.

The undersigned further certifies that Articles I, II, III, IV, V, VII, and
VII are amended articles and that except for these amendments, these Restated
Articles of Incorporation set forth without change corresponding provisions of the
Articles and that they supersede said Articles of Incorporation as amended:

ARTICLE I

The name of the corporation will be: Kentucicy Shakespeare Festival , Inc.,

and shall do business as Kentucky Shakespeare Festival. The corporation was

préviously listed as The Committee for Shakespeare in Central Park, Inc.



ARTICLE II

The principal office of the corporation will be at 11.14 S. Third St.,
Louisville, Kentucky 40208.

ARTICLE M1

The agent for service of process upon the corporation will be Curt L.

" Tofteland, whose mailing address is the principal office of the corporation above,
ARTICLE IV

The purpose of the corporaﬁon will be to foster, aid, ‘and encourage the |
" production of the plays of William Shakespeare for the educational values to be
derived thereof by young and old‘ alike from viewing or participating in the -
staging and interpretation of this great and éontinuing coni‘.n'bution to our culture,
The corporation is organized for aﬁy lawful purpose and is irrevocably dedicated
and operating exclusively for non-profit purposes.

The corporation is ﬁirther organized and operated exclusively under the
provisions §f Section 501 (C) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is
organized and operated exclusively for any religious, charitable, sCienﬁﬁc testing for
public ~sr;tfety, literary or educational purposes. The organization is expressly
prohibited from devoting more than an insubstantial parrtﬂ of its activities .in an
attempt to influence legislation, directly or indirectly participating in any political
campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to any candidate for public office, or

having objectives and engaging in activities which characterize it as an “action”

organization,



Further, the ~organir‘aettion is not a foundation, etc., pursua,nt' to Seption 509
(a) of the Internal Revenue Code.

ARTICLE V

In the event of dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors
shall, after paying or making provision for the payment of all liabilities of the
Cortporation, dispose of all assets of the Corporation .exclusi.vely for the purposes
of the Corporation, in such manner, or to such organizations organized and
operated exclusively for- charitable or educational purposes as shall at the time
qualify as an exempt organization under S'ection 501 (¢) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Code (or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws ), as the
Board of Directors shall determine,

The remaining assets, if any, shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of
the County in which the principal | office for the Corporation is then located,
exclusively for such purposes or to such organizations as said Court shall
determine are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

ARTICLE VI
The duration of the life of the corporation shall be perpetual or until

terminate by its own action.

ARTICLE VII

No Director of the corporation shall be liable for monetary damages for

breach of his or her duty as a Director except in the manner provided under KRS

273.248.




The above Restated Articles of Incorporation were adopted by resolution of |
the Board of Directors and subrﬁittéd t-o a vote of the Directors at a special
me.etin.g. A written notice of which setting forth the proposed amendments was
given to the Directors and that the above amendments were approved by a

majority of the membership.

ARTICLE VIII

- The corporation shall be governed by its By-laws.

. All ER, I

CO- CHAIR STRATEGIC PLANNING
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FEST.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS




W-9
Form

(Rev. Dscember 2014)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Kentucky Shakespeare Festival, Inc.

1 Name (as shown on your incoma tax return). Name Is required on this line; do not leave this fine blank.

2 Business name/disregardad entity name, if different from above

D Individual/sole proprietor or D C Corporation

single-member LLC

the tax classification of the single-member owner.
Other (ses instructions) &

Print or type

3 Check appropriate box for faderal tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxes:
E} S Corporation [ Partnership

[:I Limited liability company. Enter the tax classtfication (C=C corporation, §=8 corporation, P=parinership) >
Note, For a single-member LLC that Is disregarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box in the line above for

502¢3 non-profit

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

Exempt payee code {if any}

D Trust/estate

Exemption from FATCA reporting
code (if any)
{Appiies to accounts mantained outside the U.S.}

6 Address {number, street, and apt. or suite no)
323 W. Broadway, Suite 401

Requester's name and address {optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40202

See Specific Instructions on page 2.

7 List account number(s} here {optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TiN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the ngme given on fine 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | Instructions on page 3. For ather - -
entitles, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for

guidelines on whose number to enter.

Social security number

or

| Employer identification number l

Part il Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | ceriify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my corvect taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issuad to me); and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notifled by the Internal Revenue
Service {IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a fallure to report all interest ar dividends, or {¢) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. {ama U.8. cliizen or other U.S. person {defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA raporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out [tem 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently sublect to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement {IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN, See the

instructions on page 3.

Sign Signature of
Here U.S. person >

o~

General Instructions

Section refarences are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments, Information about developments affecting Form W-9 (such
as |egistation enacted after we releass it) is at www.irs.gov/fwg.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entlty (Form W-8 requaster) wha is required to file an Information
return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN)
which may be your social security number {SSN), individual taxpayer identification
number {IFIN}, adoption taxpayer Identification number (ATIN), or employer
identification number (EIN}, to report on an Information return the amount paid to
you, or ather amount reportable on an Information return, Examples of information
returns includs, but are not limited to, the foliowing:

» Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid}

* Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)

o Form 1099-MISC (various types of Income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)

= Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactlons by
brokers)

* Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

» Form 1098-K (merchant card and third party network transactions}

o afan]

*(' Form 1088 {home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest), 1098-T
tultion)
+ Form 1099-C {canceled debt)
* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (Including a resident alien), to
provida your corract TIN,

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject
to backup withholding. See What Is backup withholding? on page 2.

By signing the filled-out form, you:

1, Certify that the TIN you are giving Is correct {or you are walting for a number
10 be issusd),

2, Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Clalm exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.8, exempt payse. If
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.8. person, your allocable share of

any partnership income from a U.S, trade or business is not subject to the
withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of effectively connacted income, and

4, Certify that FATCA codafs) entersd on this form (it any) indicating that you are
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is corect. See What is FATCA reporting? on
page 2 for further information.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W@ (Rev. 12-2014)
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DMIO

DIEMIING MALONE
LIVESAY s OSTROFF

Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Directors
The Kentucky Shakespeare Festival, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Kentucky Shakespeare Festival,
Inc. (a not-for-profit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of
August 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits, We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

1
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of The Kentucky Shakespeare Festival, Inc. as of August 31, 2014 and

2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

0<Qﬂw'»a, 7?7%,67‘3@% ¢ Cefrtf

Louisville, Kentucky
Jamuary 20, 2015



THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

August 31, 2014 and 2013

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants receivable
Other receivables
Deposits

Total carrent assets

Property and Equipment
Leasehold improvements
Vehicles
Equipment
Furniture and fixtures

Less accumulated depreciation

Total assets

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2014 2013
$ 42,729 § 8359
83,875 96,064
4,428 4,358
3,000 600
136,032 109,381
321,238 321,238
37,472 46,357
182,943 348,814
2,280 2,280
543,933 718,689
389,587 566,769
154,346 151,920
$ 290,378 $ 261,301




Liabilities and Net Assets (Deficit)

Current Liabilities
Current maturities of capital leases
Checks issued in excess of deposits
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Capital leases, less current maturities

Total liabilities
Net Assets (Deficit)
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets (deficit)

Total liabilities and net assets (deficit) -

2014 2013
$ 4,166 $ 16,596
3,356
40,120 93,601
128,948 168,206
173,234 281,759
6,530 12,204
179,764 293,963
100,367 (95,662)
9,747 63,000
110,614 (32,662)
$290,378  $261,301




THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended August 31, 2014 and 2013

Revenues and Other Support
Grants
Contributions
Gifts in kind and contributed services
Education programs
Productions

Special events (net of cost of direct benefits to

donors of $5,838 for 2014)
Charitable gaming, net
Forgiveness of debt
Gain on involuntary conversion
Other income

Net assets released from restrictions
Total revenues and other support

Expenses
Program services
Management and general
Fund-raising
Total expenses
Net decrease (increase) in total net deficit

Net assets (deficit), beginning of year

Net assets {deficit), end of year

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2014

Temporarily
Unrestricted  Restricted

Total

$ 205,387 § 27,000 § 232,387

122,579 122,579
17,832 17,832
195,385 195,385
48,019 48,019
17,524 17,524
23,184 23,184
76,653 76,653
4,916 4916
711,479 27,000 738,479
80,253  (80,253)
791,732 (53.253) 738,479
496,327 496,327
88,732 88,732
10,144 10,144
595,203 595,203
196,529  (53,253) 143,276
(95,662) 63,000  (32,662)

$ 100,867 $ 9,747 § 110,614




2013

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total

$ 181,734 $§ 57,000 $238,734

342,408 12,000 354,408
36,322 36,322
165,106 165,106
29,980 29,980
46,311 46,311
48,005 48,005
2,537 2,537
852,403 69,000 921,403

29,897 (29,897)

882,300 39,103 921,403

648,689 648,689
168,336 168,336

51,186 51,186
868,211 868,211

14,089 39,103 53,192

(109,751) 23,897 _ (85,854)

$ (95,662) $§ 63,000 §$(32,662)




THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years Ended August 31, 2014 and 2013

2014
Total
Program  Management  Fund-
Productions  Education Services and General Raising Total

Salaries $ 51,141 $ 154,896 $ 206,037 § 10,754 $216,791
Actors contracts 112,270 112,270 112,270
Production expense 32,281 32,281 32,281
Rent 2,906 819 3,725 19,453 § 3,375 26,553
Advertising 12,794 4,146 16,940 684 350 17,974
Merchandise and concessions 17,443 17,443 17,443
Housing 5,139 10,300 15,439 15,439
Insurance 9,005 4,502 13,507 1,501 15,008
Payroll taxes 3,448 10,442 13,890 725 14,615
Office supplies 9,492 1,793 11,285
Payroll tax penalties 10,299 10,299
Employee benefits 2,169 6,570 8,739 456 9,195
Equipment rental and expense 3,777 2,450 6,227 2,367 8,594
Professional fees 8,195 8,195
Interest expense 6,937 6,937
Telephone 3,557 1,940 5,497 647 323 6,467
Miscellaneous expense 6,375 6,375
Travel 603 3,635 4,240 © 820 5,060
Education expense 4,689 4,689 4,689
Development ' 3,780 3,780
Dues and subscriptions 3,218 3,218
Bank charges 2,972 2,972
Meals and entertainment 692 179 871 523 1,394
Total expenses before depreciation 257,227 204,568 461,795 84,895 10,144 556,834
Depreciation 23,021 11,511 34,532 3,837 38,369

Total $ 280,248 $1216,079 $ 496,327 § 88732 § 10,144 $595,203

See Notes to Financial Statements.



2013

Total
Program  Management Fund-

Productions  Education Services and General Raising Total
$ 91,143 $ 205601 § 296,744 § 13838 $ 9393 § 319,975
86,960 86,960 : 86,960
48,574 48,574 48,574
4,200 1,063 5,263 19,550 3,375 28,188
4,246 16,141 20,387 6,693 1,679 28,759
16,692 16,692 16,692
26,956 8,847 35,803 35,803
8,997 4,498 13,495 1,499 14,994
7,763 17,512 25,275 1,179 800 27,254
15,066 7,590 22,656
21,751 21,751
6,386 14,405 20,791 970 658 22,419
4,702 780 5,482 6,646 12,128
33,463 19,400 52,863
20,724 20,724
5,948 3,244 9,192 1,081 541 10,814
2,073 2,073
7,564 11,827 19,391 3,977 1,036 24,404
' 8,720 8,720 8,720
4,873 4,873
3,136 3,136
7,253 7,253
1,992 521 2,513 5,725 1,841 10,079
322,123 293,159 615,282 164,624 51,186 831,092
22,271 11,136 33,407 3,712 37,119
$ 344,394 § 304295 § 648,689 $§ 168,336 $ 51,18 $ 868,211




THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC,

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended August 31, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from grants and contributions $ 367,085 $ 582,389
Cash received from productions, education and other sources 271,682 200,010
Cash received from charitable gaming, net 46,311
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (610,214) (715,410)
Interest paid (6,937) (20,724)
Net cash provided by operating activities 21,616 92,576
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Expenditures for property and equipment (51,130) (17,252)
Deposit on property and equipment (5,000)
Proceeds from involuntary conversion 86,988
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 30,858 (17,252)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Payments on borrowings - related party (10,000)
Net payments on line of credit (18,000)
Principal payments on note payable (25,971)
Principal payments under capital leases (18,104) (14,479)
Net cash used in financing activities (18,104) (68,450)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 34,370 6,874
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 8,359 1,485
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 42729 § 8,359

See Notes to Financial Statements,



2014 2013

Reconciliation of Net Decrease in Total Net Deficit to Net
Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Net decrease in total net deficit $143,276 § 53,192

Adjustments to reconcile net decrease in total net deficit to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 38,369 37,119
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 1,187
Gain on involuntary conversion (76,653)
Contribution - conversion of note payable - related party (12,000)

Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:

Grants receivable 12,189 (854)

Other receivables (70} 2,141

Deposits 600 1,200

Increase (decrease) in:

Checks issued in excess of cash on deposit (3,356) 3,356

Accounts payable (53,481) (37,437)

Accrued expenses (39,258 44,712
Total adjustments (121,660) 39,384

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 21,616 § 92,576




THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations:

The Kentucky Shakespeare Festival, Inc. (Organization) is a not-for-profit
organization which locally produces plays by William Shakespeare that are
performed free to the public at Central Park's C. Douglas Ramey Amphitheater in
Louisville, Kentucky. The stage and seating at the amphitheater are the property of
the Organization, and-the land is the property of Louisville Metro Parks. The plays
are performed during the summer months using professional actors, summer interns,
and high school apprentices. The plays are also performed in various schools,
community centers, corporations, prisons and juvenile centers in Kentucky and
surrounding states. Through the Education Outreach Program, the Organization
provides theater classes for children and adults, workshops in performing arts, and
cultural opportunities to introduce children in Kentucky and the surrounding states
to theater.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Organization is presented to
assist in understanding the Organization's financial statements. The financial
statements and notes are representations of the Organization's management who is
responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. These
accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of
the financial statements,

Basis of presentation:

The accompanying financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on
the accrual basis of accounting, The Organization is required to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to the three classes of net
assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted,




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers only
undesignated cash and investments with original maturities of three months or less
to be cash and cash equivalents.

Grants receivable:

The valuation of grants receivable is based upon historical experience and
management's evaluation of the current status of receivables. Receivables are
considered uncollectible if payment is not received in accordance with the
contractual terms. The allowance account is maintained equal to the estimated
uncollectible portion of receivables. It is the Organization’s policy to charge off
uncollectible receivables to the allowance account when management determines
they will not be collected. As of August 31, 2014 and 2013, there is no allowance
recorded as balances are considered fully collectible.

Property, equipment and depreciation:

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, if purchased, or fair market value as
of the date of donation, if donated. The Organization's policy is to capitalize asset
purchases in excess of $700. Depreciation of property and equipment is computed
on the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives:

Leasehold improvements 5-4Q years
Vehicles 5 years
Equipment 5-10 years
Furniture and fixtures 5-7 years




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Contributions:

Contributions received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the
donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted. Contributions,
excluding grants, that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in
unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the reporting period in which the
revenue is recognized. When a temporary restriction expires, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Donations other than cash are recorded at their fair market value as of the date of
the donation. Donated services must meet the specific expertise requirements and
would normally have been purchased before they are recorded. Donations of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be
used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the
Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or
acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

A summary of in-kind donations and contributed services for the years ended
August 31, 2014 and 2013 is as follows:

201 013
Rent $17,832 $21,722
Financial consultant 14,600

$17.832 $36,322

A portion of the rent expense for the administrative office building was donated.
The donation is reported at its fair market value and is included in the financial
statements as gifts in kind and contributed services and corresponding rent
expense of $17,832 and $21,722 for the years ended August 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

The financial consultant's services were utilized within the management and
general operations of the Organization to assist with financial analysis.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Advertising:

The Organization's policy is to expense advertising costs as the costs are incurred.
Advertising cost for the years ended August 31, 2014 and 2013 was $17,974 and .
$28,759, respectively.

Income taxes:

The Organization is exempt from federal, state and local income taxes as a not-for-
profit organization as described under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. The Organization files an informational tax return in the U.S. federal
jurisdiction, However, income from certain activities not directly related to the
Organization's tax-exempt purpose may be subject to taxation as unrelated
business income.

As of August 31, 2014 and 2013, the Organization did not have any accrued
interest or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties
have been charged to operations for the years then ended. Tax years ending on or
after August 31, 2011, remain subject to IRS review and change. Tax years still
open under state statute of limitations remain subject to review and change.
Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through January 20, 2015, which is the
date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Note 2. Grants Receivable

Grants receivable consist of the following as of August 31, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Fund for the Arts $83,332 $29,222
Kentucky Arts Council 543 9,842
Gheens Foundation 50,000
Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government 7,000
Total grants receivable $83,875 $96,064

10




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3. Obligations Under Capital Leases

The Organization has lease agreements for equipment and vehicles that meet the
requirements of a capital lease according to accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

The following is an analysis of the leased assets at August 31, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Vehicles $ 19,975 $37,472
Equipment : 23,565
Total 19,975 61,037
Less accumulated depreciation (10,320) (29,054)

$§ 9,655 $31,983

Amortization of the assets held under capital lease is included with depreciation
expense. Future financial obligations under these leases are as follows:

Required
Annual Amounts Amounts
Minimum  Representing Representing
Year Ending August 31, Payments Interest Principal
2015 $ 4,905 $ 739 $ 4,166
2016 4,905 376 4,529
2017 2,044 43 2,001

$11,854 $1,158 $10,696

11




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4. Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets for the years ended August 31, 2014 and
2013 were as follows:

Balance Cantributions Released from Balance

Purpose 8-31-13 and Grants Restrictions 8-31-14
Saturday in the Park $ 7,000 $ 7,500 $(14,500)
Destination Festival model 50,000 {50,000)
Stratford Society 6,000 {6,000)

Marketing and Promotion 19,500 (8.753) $ 9,747

$63,000 $27.000 $(80,253) $ 9.747

Balance Contributions Released from Balance

Purpose 8-31-12 and Grants Restrictions 8-31-13

Saturday in the Park $ 8,000 $ 7,000 $ (8,000) $ 7,000

Destination Festival model 50,000 50,000

Stratford Society 12,000 (6,000) 6,000
Business consultant 15,897 {15.897)

$23,897 $69,000 $(29.897) $63,000
Note 5. Charitable Gaming
The Organization participated in charitable gaming activities consisting of bingo, pull-

tab games and raffle ticket sales to raise funds during the year ended August 31, 2013,
Following are the results of these activities for the year ended August 31, 2013:

Gross revenue $865,954
Less: expenses 819,643
Net revenues from charitable gaming § 46,311

The charitable gaming activities were ceased by the Organization in July 2013,

Note 6. Involuntary Conversion

During the year ended August 31, 2014, lighting and sound equipment was stolen from
the Organization. The Organization recorded a gain on involuntary conversion of
$76,653 for the difference between the net book value of the equipment stolen and the
amount of insurance proceeds received.

12



Note 7.

Note 8.

Note 9,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Concentrations and Contingencies

The Organization receives a significant portion of its revenues from Fund for the Arts
and an individual donor. Revenues from Fund for the Arts represented 16% and 15%
of net revenues during the years ended August 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The
receivable due from Fund for the Arts as of August 31, 2014 and 2013 was $83,332
and $29,222, respectively. Revenues from the individual donor represented 21% of net
revenues during the year ended August 31, 2013. There was no concentration of
revenues from this donor during the year ended August 31, 2014. Changes in the future
allocation of funding from these donors could have a significant impact on the
Organization’s operations.

The Organization had approximately 16% of its actors (both employees and
independent contractors) subject to collective bargaining agreements at August 31,
2013, There was no such concentration at August 31, 2014.

The Organization is a party to various legal actions arising in the ordinary course of its
business. In management's opinion, the Organization has sufficient contract rights
and/or adequate legal defenses respecting each of these actions and does not believe
that they will materially affect the Organization's operations or financial position.

Retirement Plan

The Organization sponsors a 403(b) plan which covers substantially all employees
who meet certain eligibility requirements as to age and length of service. The
Organization did not confribute to the retirement plan for the years ended August 31,
2014 and 2013.

Operations

As of August 31, 2014, the Organization's current liabilities exceeded its current assets
by $37,202. This factor creates uncertainty about the Organization's ability to continue
as a going concern. The Organization is working to restructure and pay off debts,
reduce expenses, and obtain additional grant funding. During the year ended August
31, 2014, the Organization entered into an agreement with the Internal Revenue
Service to repay outstanding payroll taxes of approximately $103,000 by making $350
monthly payments. The Organization is also monitoring cash flow on a daily basis to
meet current cash flow needs. The budget is being monitored to ensure expenses are in
line with revenues. The current and budgeted cash flow will be utilized to support
operations through the year ending August 31, 2015.

13



Kentucky Shakespeare Festival, Inc.
Full-time staff

NAME TITLE ANNUAL SALARY

Matt Wallace Producing Artistic Director $63,600

Robert Silverthorn lil Director of Operations and $54,450
Marketing

Kyle Ware Director of Education $38,500

Hannah Pruitt Education Programs Manager $31,900
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Bowman, Michael

From: Fowler, Cindi

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 2:45 PM
To: Bowman, Michael

Subject: Shakespeare in the Park NDF
Michael,

Please sign the Shakespeare in the Park NDF for $2000 on my behalf.

Thanks
Cindi

Thank you,

Councilwoman Cindi Fowler

Louisville Metro Council | District 14
p:(502) 574-1114

e: cindi.fowler@louisvilleky.gov




Helton, Jessamxn
e T~ N R R S S = = et e i 0 |

From: Peden, James

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 10:43 AM
To: Helton, Jessamyn

Subject: NDF - Kentucky Shakespeare Festival
Ms. Helton,

John Torsky has my permission to sign my name to the NDF for the Kentucky Shakespeare Festival at Highview Park.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
James Peden

JAMES PEDEN
METRO COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT 23
601 W. JEFFERSON STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

(502) 574-1123
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